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DESCRIBE‘THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1869 Sldney Barracks was relocated to its permanent site southeast of
| Sidney. The’ post's boundaries, as defined in General Orders from the Depart-
ment of the Platte, dated April 1, 1872, commenced at the northwest cornmer of
Section 32 T14N RA9W, running east and west four hundred (400) feet and north
and south eleven hundred (1,100) feet. The post was rectangular in plan,
enclosed by a neat picket—fence.

. In the autumn of 1869 the first buildings were erected on the permanent
site and in the summer and autumn of 1870 the post was enlarged by the addi-
tion of several new buildings. By 1875 the Post contained quarters for three

companies, five officers' quarters, one of which was the commander's, a
hospital of three wards, guard house, bakery, laundress' quarters, stables,
store-house, carpenter’and blacksmlth shops. Most of these buildings were of
frame construction but:a few were constructed with adobe lined walls. The
buildings were positioned around the parade ground providing a picturesque
military setting. To the east of the barracks were well cared for gardens.
Each company was assigned a garden plot which they irrigated and cared for.
Lodgepole Creek ran by the fort, directly to the south of its limits. Its
waters were dammed and diverted into an irrigation ditch which in turn ran
through the reservation. Trees and shrubs were planted along its banks and
the waters were used for lawns and the 3% acre post gardens. The neat
appearing buildings, the well kept grounds, and the tree shaded walks all
contributed to the Fort becoming the showPlace of the Sidney region.

After Fort Sidney was abandoned in 1894 the buildings were gradually
torn down' for their lumber and the grOunds became pasturelands. As the lands
were sold the reservation was divided by expanding city streets and municiple
additions. The remnants of Fort Sidney as they exist today are described in
the following summary, (for locatlon,'see situation Maps).

1) 1108 6th Avenue; The Commanding Officers quarters, built ca. 1870,
represents one of the first permanent structure built at Fort Sidney and is
the only remaining home of the original "Officer's Row'. The walls are of
adobe construction covered with clapboard siding. It is two stories; con-
taining 12 rooms, including a library and servant's room. From the front

porch, the commander had full view of the parade field. In 1882 one.story |-

frame addition was added to the north side of the house. SR SO
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The Cheyenne County Historical Association acquired the house in 1961 - '

and started restoration in 1966. With the help of drawings from U.S. Army
archives the house has been furnished and restored to the period prlor to
the closing of the Fort in 1894. The house, opened to the public in 1967,

represents a prototype of early military housing design and construction. S

2) 540 & 544 Jackson St., The Bachelor Officer's Quarters, northeast of -

the original "Officer's Row', was the last "addition to the Fort's officer
housing. This one and one-half story duplex was built in 1884 and contained
quarters for four offlcers. Each side of the duplex contained two bedroom
chambers, in the upper story, and a parlor, dining room, kitchen and storage
‘room on the bottom floor.
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7) Description

Architecturally the house is very straight forward and well thought out.
It is of frame construction with a gabled roof. The upper half story has
typical dormer projections to allow the use of full length windows. A veranda
extends along the full length of the front half story, which in days of the
Fort's existance would have faced onto the parade field.

The house is presently used as a private residence, attesting to the
sound construction techniques of its early builders.

3) The powder magazine was one of the last additions to the Fort. It ws
built in 1887, constructed of limestone block, and octagonal in plan, It
originally had a tin roof which has been replaced by conventional shingling.
The structure contains one room, and has a exterior diameter of eighteen feet.

The magazine presently serves as a bedroom addition to the house directly
to the south of it. The window on the west side of the magazine was the
original entrance, which opened onto the parade field.

4) Southeast of the remaining Fort Sidmey buildings, on Hwy. 19, are thé
remains of the largest butts of the rifle range. Lead bullets dating to the
Fort's activity still can be found in the dirt mounds. These target butts,
running perpendicular to the highway, formed the south end of the rifle range.

These buildings and target butts collectively form the Fort Sidney
Historic District.
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|gold rush within the limits of .the United States. The discovery also en-

|failure to reach negotiations to gold field rights with. the Sioux caused an

' rallhead and supply point to .the Black Hills prospecting fields.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

U.S. Cavalry troops first occupled a temporary camp known as.. Sldney
Barracks in the summer of 1867. The post was formally establlshed by
special order of the Department of the Platte dated November 19, 1867. It
was to serve as a subpost to Fort Sedgw1ch Colorado and its primary service
was to protect construction crews from hostile Indians during the building
of the Union Pacific Railroad. At that time Sidney was .at the end of the
railroad construction line situated on a vast semi-arid shoxt-grass plain
known as Nebraska Territory, and popularly referred to as "The Great American
Desert". For nearly two years .the troops lived in a tent camp, served by
one permanent structure, a blockhouse, which was used as a lookout.

In 1869 Sidney Barracks was relocated to a permanent site southeast of
the town of Sidney, which had come into existence along with the Post's
establishment. Sidney Barracts became Fort Sidney, an 1ndependent post, by
Executive order dated May 14 1874.

On August 9, 1874 General George A. Custer's expedition confirmed the
discovery of gold in the Black Hills. This discovery generated the last

dangered the last Sioux stronghold in the Dakotas. The principle barrier
during 1875 to the occupancy of the Black Hills country was the refusal of
the Sioux Chiefs to sign away their rights to the region. By 1875-76

unofficial opening of the Black Hills in violation of the 1868 treaty.
During this period Sidney became a.strategic Fort, being the farthest.inland

The great onrush of prospectors was a decisive factor in the Indian
troubles of 1874~1890. Fort Sidney was also in a.strategic location during
these Indian wars; forming a buffer between the hestile Sioux and the
settled regions of Nebraska.

The Battle. at Wounded Knee Creek, December, 1890, marked the last of

the Indian skirmishes. The 21st Infantry Regiment from Fort Sidney part~
icipated in the battle along with the 17th Infantry from Fort Russell, the
2nd from Omaha, and remnants of .Custer's.7th Cavalry. This was Fort Sidney' 4
last major campaign.. The fort was maintained until 1894, when the Indian
Wars were over. On: June 1, 1894 Companies D, F, and G, 27th Infantry depart+
ed from Fort Sidney enroute for. Plattsburg, New York, thereby leavlng Fort




Files, Nebraska State Historical Society

Records from the U.S. General Land Office for Abandoned Military
Reservation, Fort Sidney, Nebraska.
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8) Significance

Sidney abandoned. The Fort was turned over to the Department of the Interior
on November 14, 1894, The first public sale of Fort Sidney Wood and Timber

Abandoned Military Reservation lands occurred on August 18, 1896 thus ending
an epic in Western lore.
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' PLAN OF THE POST OF

FORT SIDINEY
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